



REBECCA TUCK

Office Manager

Rebecca Tuck holds the position of Office Manager at Vallit Advisors. Rebecca has over 20 years of experience in a senior administrative role, predominately for tax, accounting and consulting firms. Her day-to-day responsibilities include internal accounting, human resources, office administration as well as engagement and database management.

Professional Experience

Vallit Advisors – January 2021 - Present
BDO – October 2020 - January 2021
Lombardo Ayers & Company, LLC – February 2018 - September 2020
Annapolis Accounting Services – November 2017 - January 2018
Gegorek & Company – September 2015 - October 2017
Cardoni Waddell, LLC – December 2007 - September 2015

rtuck@vallitadvisors.com

Baltimore:
9515 Deereco Road, Suite 407
Timonium, Maryland 21093
443-482-9500 Ext 114

Annapolis:
One Annapolis St., Suite 201
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
443-482-9500 Ext 114

Washington, DC:
1200 G Street, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005
202-652-4500 Ext 114

Education

Bachelor's Degree, Psychology,
University of Maryland Global Campus